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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

24 October 2010

Mr. Bobby Baker
Federal Communications Commission 
Media Bureau
445 12th St. SW
Washington, District of Columbia 20554

By Electronic Mail Transmission

Dear Mr. Baker,

As you know, I am legal counsel to People for a New Direction, a political committee existing and 
organized under the laws of Guam to advance the candidacies of  Senator Edward B. Calvo for Governor and 
Senator Raymond S. Tenorio for Lieutenant Governor.   I am writing to formally complain to you of serious 
violations of regulations of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and 47 C.F.R §73.1941, by a 
television station here on Guam.  Senators Calvo and Tenorio are legally qualified candidates for the offices 
they seek within the meaning of 47 C.F.R §73.1940, and are competing for the same positions as their 
opponents, Governor Carl T.C. Gutierrez and Senator Frank Aguon.  These gentlemen too are legally qualified 
candidates within the meaning of 47 C.F.R §73.1940

Guam television station KTKB-LD, License No. BLDTL-20091222ANC, provides air time and 
production assistance to our opponents in Guam’s gubernatorial race free of charge, has not reported this 
arrangement in their political file, and will not allow our campaign the opportunity to air commercial 
advertisements on their station under the same terms and conditions. 

You may remember that on October 8th, 2010, I visited the administrative offices of KTKB and asked to 
inspect their public and political file.  It was apparent that they had no such file(s) and I was eventually asked to 
leave their offices.  KTKB’s response was obviously contrary to law (see 47 CFR §73.1943).  That, and other 
actions, prompted my earlier complaint.  On October 19th, 2010, I again visited KTKB and asked to see the 
political file.  This time a file was produced although it was not kept on the premises of the station. On October 
20th, 2010, I was finally provided a copy of the political file. It shows that between June, 2010, and mid 
October, 2010, KTKB provided air time for hundreds of commercials and production services to our opponents 
with a value of $151,461.00. We believe this number to be grossly understated and the actual number much 
higher. 

Guam Law requires political campaigns to file regular reports with the Guam Election Commission 
disclosing all campaign contributions and expenditures.  See 3 Guam Code Ann. §19115.  I have examined our 
opponents’ filings with the Election Commission and compared them to the political file supplied by television 
station KTKB.  Our opponents’ filings with the Guam Election Commission for June 29th, August 25th, 
September 14th, October 6th, and October 22nd of this year show no payment to KTKB, its licensee KM 
Communications or parent Marianas Media Inc. for any of these services.  
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As part of the political file, KTKB provides a rate card demonstrating that they do in fact charge for 
political advertising1.  Additionally, on October 21st I asked an agent of KTKB what the terms of payment were 
for an air time buy.  The agent stated that all invoices are to be paid upon delivery.  Thus, while our opponent 
enjoys free advertising, our campaign must pay, and thus denied equal access in violation of applicable law.  

On behalf of People for a New Direction, I request that the Federal Communications Commission 
intervene to require KTKB to provide equal opportunities on the same terms and conditions as it has provided 
the Gutierrez/Aguon committee. Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.  I may be 
reached at (671)483-7794 (mobile), (671)472-1131 (office) or at scf@teleguam.net on the worldwide web. 

Sincerely,
//s//
Thomas J. Fisher
Legal Counsel
People for a New Direction

Cc:       KTKB-LD, Marianas Media, sales@marianasmedia.com
             Mr. Kevin Bae, KMCommunications, kevinbae@kmcommunications.com
             Gloria Rudolph, glujan@lujanaguiguiperez.com
             Aaron Shainis, Esquire, Aaron@S-PLAW.com 

1 For example, KTKB charges $230.00 for a sixty second political spot during their news broadcast.
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